

Anstee, Joseph

From: McGuinness, Deputy Catherine
Sent: 18 February 2020 15:10
To: M&CP - Licensing
Attachments: Application for a premises licence - City of London Distillery, 23 Bride Lane EC4Y 8DT (Castle Baynard ward).docx

I write as a Common Councillor for the Ward of Castle Baynard to oppose this application. Bride Lane is in a small area which is already heavily served by licensed premises. These are close to a number of residents, who regularly raise concerns with us about the noise and disruption which they experience. Further licensed premises in this small area will make the problem worse, as customers come and go, especially late at night.

Therefore I object, on the grounds that granting this licence is likely to lead to public nuisance.
Catherine McGuinness
Deputy
Castle Baynard Ward